

Guide to the Sharpe, Weiss and Company Papers

NMAH.AC.0399 Grace Meyer 2001

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012 Suite 1100, MRC 601 Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453 archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

| Collection Overview | |
|---|-------|
| Administrative Information | 1 |
| Biographical / Historical | 2 |
| Scope and Contents | 2 |
| Arrangement | 2 |
| Names and Subjects | |
| Container Listing | |
| Series 1: Invoices to Sharpe and Weiss Company, 1864-1874 | 4 |
| Series 2: Invoices to Mr. H.C. Miller, 1884-1889 | 9 |
| Series 3: Transportation Records for Sharpe, Weiss and Company, 1856-1859 | 16 |
| Series 4: Receipts and Correspondence for Sharpe, Weiss and Con | npany |
| 1860-1889 | 18 |
| Series 5: Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1856-1874 | 19 |
| Series 6: Other Company's Documents, 1792-1869 | 20 |
| Series 7: Microfilm, 1847-1874 | 21 |
| | |

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Sharpe, Weiss and Company Papers

Date: 1856-1889

Identifier: NMAH.AC.0399

Source: National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Agriculture and

Natural Resources (Collector)

National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Work and Industry

(Collector)

Creator: Sharpe, Weiss and Company (Creator)

Extent: 4.75 Cubic feet (13 boxes, 1 map folder)

Language: English .

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

Immediate source of acquisition unknown.

Provenance

Found in the collections of the Division of Engineering and Industry (now called the Division of Work and Industry) in 2000 and transferred to the Archives Center. The Division transferred a 1.75 cubic foot addenda in 2007.

Processing Information

This collection was processed by Grace Meyer, Archives Center volunteer.

Preferred Citation

Sharpe, Weiss and Company Papers, 1856-1889, Archives Center, National Museum of American History.

Restrictions

Collection is open for research but is stored off-site and special arrangements must be made to work with it. Contact the Archives Center for information at archivescenter@si.edu or 202-633-3270.

Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Biographical / Historical

Sharpe, Leisenring and Company was formed in 1854 as a partnership of Richard Sharpe, John Leisenring, Asa Lansford Foster, George Belford, Francis Weiss and Williams Reed. Most of the partners had been associated with the Lehigh Coal and Navigation Company (LC&N). Weiss was the grandson of Jacob Weiss, founder of the predecessor Lehigh Coal Mine Company in 1792. Foster was a contemporary of John Leisenring, Sr., who had been brought to Mauch Chunk to run the LC&N's first company store. He founded the town's first newspaper in 1829. Most of the men had been partners in Belford, Sharpe & Company or Daniel Bertsch & Company, contract operators of the LC&N's mines at Summit Hill and Ashton (now Lansford) in the late 1840s and 1850s.

John Leisenring moved from Ashton to Eckley in 1854 and remained in charge of operations there until he was appointed Chief Engineer and Superintendent of the Lehigh Coal & Navigation Company in July 1860. As one of the conditions, he was required to devote full time to the LC&N's affairs, and he returned to Mauch Chunk. The firm was then reconstituted as Sharpe, Weiss & Company, which it remained until the end of 1874, when Richard Sharpe surrendered the lease and moved to Wilkes Barre. William Reed had sold out his interest in 1867, Foster had died early in the following year, and George Belford died in 1873.

At this point John Leisenring, now operating at Upper Lehigh, took over. The new firm of John Leisenring & Co. was formed on January 1, 1875, the other partners being Dr. John S. Wentz, Samuel B. Price and Daniel Bertsch, Jr. In later years, the firm appears to have been limited to John Leisenring, his sons Edward B. and John, Jr. and his sons-in-law J. S. Wentz and M.S. Kemmerer. Dr. Wentz was sent to Eckley as Superintendent. The firm was continued after John Leisenring's death until the end of 1885, when E. B. Coxe terminated the lease and assumed the operations of the mines himself. During the tenure of John Leisenring and Company the town of Eckley reached its maximum size with a population of 1500.

No records of John Leisenring & Company have survived. The Sharpe, Weiss & Company records from 1850 to 1874 were given to the Wyoming Historical and Geological Society, and the village of Eckley has been restored as part of the Pennsylvania Anthracite Museum Complex.

Source

From Eleuthuerian Mills Historical Library, Wilmington, Delaware

Scope and Contents

Invoices and letters from merchants and manufacturers with whom Sharpe, Weiss and Company, and their successors, did business; and two reels of microfilm of Sharpe and Weiss's account books.

Arrangement

This collection is divided into seven series.

Series 1: Invoices to Sharpe, Weiss & Company, 1872-1874

Series 2: Invoices to Mr. H. C. Miler, 1884-1889

Series 3: Transportation Records for Sharpe, Weiss & Company, 1856-1859

Series 4: Receipts and correspondence for Sharpe, Weiss & Company, 1863-1889

Series 5: Summaries of Coal Shipments 1856-1874

Series 6: Other company's documents including Lehigh Coal Mine Company, Breaver Meadow, Lehigh Valley and Lehigh Cumberland Broadtop, 1792-1869 (not inclusive)

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Anthracite coal industry Merchants -- 19th century

Types of Materials:

Account books -- 19th century
Business records -- 19th century
Invoices
Letters (correspondence) -- 19th century
Microfilms

Names:

National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Work and Industry

Container Listing

Series 1: Invoices to Sharpe and Weiss Company, 1864-1874

Scope and Contents:

This series is made up of invoices sent to Sharpe, Weiss and Company for materials that the company purchased. These invoices were sent from companies throughout the United States, though primarily from the Northeastern and Midwestern parts of the country. The invoices cover the purchase of a variety of products related to the day to day activities of the company, including iron and steel, furniture, clothing, groceries, boots and shoes, lumber bricks and candles.

| Box 1, Folder 1 | Allen, John B. A., and Son –Philadelphia |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 1, Folder 2-3 | Allenton Rolling Mill Co. –Philadelphia (rolling mlllinoisl) |
| Box 1, Folder 4 | Anewalt and Bros. – Allentown, Pennsylvania (clothing) |
| Box 10, Folder 1 | Barber and Youngman - Hazleton, Pennsylvania (Stoves and Tinware), 1872-1874 |
| Map-folder 1 | Barcroft and Company - Philadelphia (linens), 1872-1874 |
| Box 1, Folder 5 | Barge, B. F. – Mauch Chunk, Pennsylvania (bulllinoisding supplies) |
| Box 1, Folder 5 | Belvedere Delaware Railroad (coal) |
| Box 1, Folder 5 | Benedict Dorsey and Sons –Philadelphia (chinaware) |
| Box 1, Folder 5 | Bradley and Oat –Philadelphia (meat Pennsylvaniackers) |
| Box 1, Folder 6 | Brady, James –Philadelphia (soap and candles) |
| Box 1, Folder 6 | Brown, J. W., and Co. –Philadelphia (tea and fancy groceries) |
| Box 1, Folder 7 | Burdick, W. O. – Alfred Center, New York (dairy and cheese) |
| Box 10, Folder 2 | Caldwell, Gordon and Company - Philadelphia (top coal), 1872-1874 |
| Box 1, Folder 7 | Cameron, A. A., and co. – New York(steam, air and vacuum pumps) |
| Box 1, Folder 8 | Catasauga Manufacturing Co. – Catasauga, Pennsylvania (iron works) |
| Box 1, Folder 9 | Cheeseborough, A. F., and Co. –Philadelphia (grocer) |
| Box 1, Folder 10 | Clark, D. – Hazleton, Pennsylvania (pumps and mine machinery) |

| Box 1, Folder 11 | Claxton, Remson and Hazzlezinger—Phlllinoisadelphia, Pennsylvania (publisher and stationery) |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| Box 1, Folder 12 | Cole and Helllinoisman – Allentown (steam bolllinoisers) |
| Box 1, Folder 12 | Conway, William –Philadelphia (soap and candles) |
| Box 1, Folder 12 | Crew, Moore and Levic –Philadelphia (olllinoiss) |
| Box 1, Folder 13 | Daly, Tompley and Co. – Easton, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 13 | Delaware Rolling Mill- Phillipsburg, New York (iron works) |
| Box 13 | Dell, Joseph S. –Philadelphia (clothing) |
| Box 1, Folder 14 | Dithridge, Edward – Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (glassware and mirrors) |
| Box 13 | Drake, Hulick and Co. [now Drake and Son Co.] – Easton, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 1, Folder 15-17 | Dupont de Nemours – Mauch Chunk, Pennsylvania (black powder) |
| Box 1, Folder 18 | Fangboner, A. F. – Easton, Pennsylvania (petroleum and olllinoiss) |
| Box 1, Folder 18 | Fort Allen Iron Works – Weissport, Pennsylvania (iron works) |
| Box 1, Folder 18 | Foster, Charles E. – Mauch chunk, Pennsylvania (bricks) |
| Box 1, Folder 19 | Franciscus, A. H., and co. –Philadelphia (yarns, wadding and wicks) |
| Box 1, Folder 20 | Frishmuth Bro. and Co. –Philadelphia (tobacco) |
| Box 1, Folder 21; Box 10, Folder 3 | Gilbert, John and Co. –Philadelphia (druggists) |
| Box 1, Folder 21 | Githens and Rexsamer –Philadelphia (grocer) |
| Box 1, Folder 22 | Glen Iron Works – Allentown (iron works) |
| Box 1, Folder 22 | Hahn, Wetherhold and Schriber –Philadelphia (gentlemen's furnishing goods) |
| Box 2, Folder 1 | Hancock, J. and Co. – Peoria, Illinois (corn and oats) |
| Box 2, Folder 2 | Hastings and Co. – New York(olllinoiss and candles) |
| Box 2, Folder 2 | Haywood, Benjamine – Pottsville, Pennsylvania (iron) |

| Box 2, Folder 2 | Hazard Manufacturing Co. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (iron and steel wire rope) |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 2, Folder 2 | Hill, James – Hazleton, Pennsylvania (grain, flour, feed) |
| Box 2, Folder 3 | Hoopes and Townsend –Philadelphia (bolts, nuts, washers) |
| Box 2, Folder 3 | Humphrey Bros. and Tracy – Towanda, Pennsylvania (boots, shoes, leather) |
| Box 10, Folder 4 | James, Kent, Santee and Co Philadelphia (Dry Goods), 1872-1874 |
| Box 2, Folder 3 | Kemmerer, Charles – Quakertown, Pennsylvania (bulllinoisding supplies) |
| Box 2, Folder 4 | Koons, L. W., and Co. – Allentown (coal and hay) |
| Box 2, Folder 4 | Lehman, B. E. – Bethlehem, Pennsylvania (steam cocks and valves) |
| Box 2, Folder 5-6 | Lehigh Coal and Navigation Co. |
| Box 2, Folder 7 | Lehigh Grain Coal and Lumber Co. – Laury's, Pennsylvania (flours, feed, grain, lumber) |
| Box 2, Folder 7 | Lehigh Shovel Works – South Bethlehem, Pennsylvania (shovels) |
| Box 2, Folder 8 | Lentz, John E., Co. – Allentown (boots, shoes and rubbers) |
| Box 2, Folder 9 | Lockenbach, D. and A. – Bethlehem Mills, Pennsylvania (grain, flour) |
| Box 2, Folder 10 | Meyrick and Wren – Jeddo, Pennsylvania (iron works) |
| Box 2, Folder 10 | Middleton, C. W., and H. W. –Philadelphia (iron and steel) |
| Box 2, Folder 11 | Monroe Smaltz and Co. –Philadelphia (boots and shoes) |
| Box 2, Folder 12 | Obert, Joseph – Lehighton, Pennsylvania (meat packers) |
| Box 2, Folder 12 | Pancoast and Maule –Philadelphia (wrought iron tubing) |
| Box 10, Folder 8 | Patch, C.B Towanda, Pennsylvania (groceries), 1872-1874 |
| Box 2, Folder 12 | Pollock, John – Easton, Pennsylvania (brushes) |
| Box 2, Folder 13 | Pool and Hudson – Hudsondale, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 2, Folder 13 | Poole, J. J. – Mauch Chunk, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 2, Folder 13 | Pretz, H. J., and Bro. – Allentown, Pennsylvania (woolen hosiery) |

| Box 2, Folder 14 | Reiff and Harvey –Philadelphia (grocer) |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 2, Folder 14 | Roeblings, John U. and sons – Trenton, New York (wire rope) |
| Box 2, Folder 14 | Rush, J. E. – Standing Stone, Pennsylvania (dry goods) |
| Box 2, Folder 15 | Saeger, J. H., and Co. – Allentown, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 2, Folder 15 | Schreck, J. A. – Hazleton, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 2, Folder 15 | Schreiber, F., J. – Allentown, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 2, Folder 15 | Scranton Boot and Shoe Manufacturing Co. – Scranton (boots and shoes) |
| Box 2, Folder 16 | Sellers, Williams, and Co. –Philadelphia (foundry and machinist) |
| Box 2, Folder 16 | Shimer, Pretz and Co. – Allentown (woolen goods) |
| Box 2, Folder 16 | Shober and Co. –Philadelphia (general merchants) |
| Box 2, Folder 17 | Shoemaker, I. C., and Sons – Wyoming, Pennsylvania (flannels, stocking yarns) |
| Box 2, Folder 17 | Shortz, Edwin –White Haven, Pennsylvania (lumber) |
| Box 2, Folder 17 | Shortz, Lewis and Co. – White Haven, Pennsylvania (lumber) |
| Box 2, Folder 18 | Silliman and Longshore – Hazleton, Pennsylvania (hardware, iron and steel) |
| Box 2, Folder 19 | Snyder Harris Bassett and Co. –Philadelphia (clothing) |
| Box 10, Folder 9 | Stewart, W.G Easton, Pennsylvania (notions and fancy goods), 1872-1874 |
| Box 2, Folder 20 | Stroup, John and Co. –Philadelphia (fish) |
| Box 2, Folder 20 | Tewksbury and Son – Auburn Center, Pennsylvania (produce) |
| Box 2, Folder 20 | Thompson Derr Bros. – Wilkes BarreBarre, Pennsylvania (insurance) |
| Box 2, Folder 21 | Thompson, S. S., and Co. –Philadelphia (grocer) |
| Box 2, Folder 22 | Trimble, Britton and Wainwright –Philadelphia (grocer) |
| Box 10, Folder 10 | Tugboat and Steamboat Receipts, 1864-1865 |
| Box 2, Folder 23 | Waterman, Fox and Cope –Philadelphia (grocer) |
| Box 2, Folder 23 | Watson and Janney –Philadelphia (slllinoisk and fancy dress goods) |
| | |

| Box 2, Folder 24 | Weeks H. S., and Co. – Scranton (flour) |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 10, Folder 11 | Wells, Arthur - Bethlehem, Pennsylvania (elastic webs), 1872-1874 |
| Box 2, Folder 24 | Wetherhold and Schreiber –Philadelphia (shirts) |
| Box 2, Folder 24 | WIllinoisson, J. W., and Son – Allentown, Pennsylvania (iron spikes) |
| Box 2, Folder 24 | Youngman and Faith – Hazleton, Pennsylvania (stoves and tinware) |
| Box 10, Folder 5 | Mellor, Baines and Mellor - Philadelphia (English and German goods), 1872-1874 |
| Box 10, Folder 6 | Meyrich and Roth - Foundryville, Pennsylvania (foundry and machinist), 1872-1874 |
| Box 10, Folder 7 | Newlin and Yardley - Philadelphia (hardware), 1872-1874 |
| Box 10, Folder 12 | Chronological Invoices, 1871-01-1871-07 |
| Box 10, Folder 13 | Chronological Invoices, 1871-08-1872-01 |

Series 2: Invoices to Mr. H.C. Miller, 1884-1889

| Box 3, Folder 1 | Athens, Furniture Co. – Athens, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
|-----------------|--|
| Box 3, Folder 1 | Bach, C. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (talllinoisor) |
| Box 3, Folder 1 | Baird, David – Edwardsville, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 3, Folder 2 | Barnes, Ambrose E., and Bro. – New York(furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 2 | Barnutz and Diehl – New York(furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 2 | Bedell Manufacturing Co. – Herkimer, New York (?) |
| Box 3, Folder 3 | Bernhard, Michael J. – Buffalo, New York (beer coolers) |
| Box 3, Folder 3 | Bersch, John – Kingston, Pennsylvania (lumber) |
| Box 3, Folder 4 | Binghampton Chair Co. – Binghampton, New York (cane chairs) |
| Box 3, Folder 4 | Bougton, C. W. – Kinston, Pennsylvania (carriages and wagons) |
| Box 3, Folder 4 | Brandt Chair Manufacturing Co. – Brandt, Pennsylvania (chairs) |
| Box 3, Folder 5 | Brittan, A. N., and Son – Theresa, New York (rocking chairs) |
| Box 3, Folder 5 | Brogley, G. B. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (baker) |
| Box 3, Folder 5 | Brown, Frank E. – Kinston, Pennsylvania (jeweler) |
| Box 3, Folder 6 | Brown, S. L. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (books and stationery) |
| Box 3, Folder 6 | Brown S. L., and Co. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (oils) |
| Box 3, Folder 6 | Bub and Kipp – Milwaukee, WI (Upholstery) |
| Box 3, Folder 6 | Buckley Brothers – Oneonta, New York (shirts) |
| Box 3, Folder 7 | Buffalo Upholstering Co. –Buffalo, New York (upholstery) |
| Box 3, Folder 7 | Bunting, J. R. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (bedding) |
| Box 3, Folder 7 | Burton, J. A. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 3, Folder 8 | Caro, J., and Son – New York(mirrors) |

| Box 3, Folder 8 | Cheshire Chair Co. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (chairs) |
|------------------|---|
| Box 3, Folder 8 | Chichester, F., Co. – Poughkeepsie, New York (chairs) |
| Box 3, Folder 9 | Clark, D. S. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (blacksmith) |
| Box 3, Folder 9 | Cleveland Non-explosive Lamp Co. – Cleveland, Ohio (lamps) |
| Box 3, Folder 10 | Copeland and Durgin – Rochester, New York (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 10 | Dare, C. W. F., Co. – New York(toys) |
| Box 3, Folder 11 | Darte, L. C. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (insurance) |
| Box 3, Folder 11 | Delaware Chair Co. – Delaware, Ohio (chairs) |
| Box 3, Folder 11 | Devans, R. M. – Kingston Pennsylvania (livery) |
| Box 3, Folder 12 | Devoe, F. W. – New York (paint) |
| Box 3, Folder 12 | Deutsch and Tschacht – Hornellsville, New York (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 13 | Doll, Fred – New York(furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 13 | Dorney, C. R. and Co. – Allentown, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 13 | Doron, Wm. E Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (musical merchandise) |
| Box 3, Folder 14 | Doscher, Wm C, Mfg. Co. – New York(looking glasses) |
| Box 3, Folder 15 | Dymond and Lewis – Kingston, Pennsylvania (meat and poultry) |
| Box 3, Folder 15 | Edward and Co. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (general merchandise) |
| Box 3, Folder 15 | Eldridge, Williams – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (plants, seeds and flowers) |
| Box 3, Folder 16 | Elkland Furniture Co. – Elkland, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 16 | Ferguson Bros. – New York(window cornices and curtain poles) |
| Box 3, Folder 16 | Forest City Furniture Co. – Rockford, Illinois (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 17 | Foster Bros. – Utica, New York (bedding) |
| Box 3, Folder 17 | Fowler, C. R. – Sidney, New York (hassocks and ottomans) |
| Box 3, Folder 18 | Gannon and McGrath – Chicago, Illinois (furniture) |

| Box 3, Folder 18 | Geissel and Gardner – New York(furniture) |
|---------------------|--|
| Box 3, Folder 18 | Gordon, W. J. – Cleveland, Ohio (lamps) |
| Box 3, Folder 19 | Grey, Elmer H., and Co. – Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (beds and cribs) |
| Box 3, Folder 19 | Guy Table Co. – Oneonta, New York (tables) |
| Box 3, Folder 19 | Hall, Frank A. – New York(bedding) |
| Box 3, Folder 20 | Hall, G. W., and Son – Prompton, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 20 | Hall and Lyon – Waverly, New York (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 21-22 | Hammacher, Schlemmer and Co. – New York(furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 23 | Hard Bros. and Co. – Oneida, New York (beds) |
| Box 3, Folder 23 | Harden, C., and Son – McConnellsville, New York (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 23 | Hazlett and Co., – Scranton, Pennsylvania (carpets, olllinoiscloth, wallPennsylvaniaper and window shades) |
| Box 3, Folder 24 | Heilman, A. H. and Co. – Willliamsport, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 3, Folder 24 | Herkimer Manufacturing Co. – Herkimer, New York (beds) |
| Box 3, Folder 25-26 | Heyman, George – New York(bedding) |
| Box 3, Folder 27 | Holbrook, A. A. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (publisher, Wyoming Valley Times) |
| Box 4, Folder 1 | Jacobs and Van Horn – Kingston, Pennsylvania (wagons and buggies) |
| Box 4, Folder 1 | Jamestown Wood Seat Chair Co. – Jamestown, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 1 | Johnson, H. F. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (hardware and mine supplies) |
| Box 4, Folder 1 | Junge, Herman – Cleveland, Ohio (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 2 | Kaufhold and Co. – Scranton, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 2 | Kingston Lumber Co. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (lumber) |
| Box 4, Folder 2 | Kingston Steam Mills – Kingston, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 4, Folder 2 | Katz, George F. – Kinston, Pennsylvania (harness) |
| | |

| Box 4, Folder 3 | Lambie, R. M. – New York(book holders) |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 4, Folder 3 | Lasher, R. E., and Co. – St. Louis, MO (safes) |
| Box 4, Folder 3 | Lauer, C. F. – New York(toys, notions and fancy goods) |
| Box 4, Folder 3 | Lersch, Charles – New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 4 | Lock Haven Furniture Manufacturing Co. – Lock Haven, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 4 | Lockwood, Frank W. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (refrigerators and water coolers) |
| Box 4, Folder 4 | Luckerbach, D. and A. – Bethlehem, Pennsylvania (flour, feed, grain) |
| Box 4, Folder 4 | McCall, J., and J. M. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (bedding) |
| Box 4, Folder 5 | McIntosh, A. W. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (seeds and flowers) |
| Box 4, Folder 5 | Manhattan Shade Cloth Co. – New York(window shades) |
| Box 4, Folder 5 | Maplewood Chair Co. – Maplewood, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 6 | Marcy, J. W. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (insurance) |
| Box 4, Folder 6 | Marks Adjustable Folding Chair Co. – New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 6 | Mason, J. W. – New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 6 | Merrill I, H. G. – Wilkes BarreBarre, Pennsylvania (advertising) |
| Box 4, Folder 7-11 | Miller, T. M., and Co. – Scranton (coffins and coffin linings) |
| Box 4, Folder 12 | Minett and Co. – New York(Pennsylvaniaint) |
| Box 4, Folder 12 | Mohr, F., and Co. –New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 12 | Muncy Manufacturing Co. – Muncy, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | National Furniture Co. Ltd. – Williamsport, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | Nesbitt, George – Kingston, Pennsylvania (dry goods) |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | Newman, J.R. – James town, New York (bedding) |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | New York Chair Co. – New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | Norquist, A. C., and Co. – Jamestown, New York (furniture) |
| | |

| Box 4, Folder 14 | Novelty Manufacturing Co. – Syracuse, New York (furniture) |
|------------------|--|
| Box 4, Folder 14 | Oneonta Table Co. – Oneonta, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 15 | Otto's Sons, John A. – Williamsport, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 15 | Pace, B. M., and Co. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 4, Folder 15 | Pace, J. L., Co. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (brooms and brushes) |
| Box 4, Folder 16 | Pack and Son –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (bedding) |
| Box 4, Folder 16 | Parlor City Furniture Co. – Binghampton, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 16 | Partridge, Josiah – New York(furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 17 | Phillips, E. J. – Wilkes BarreBarre, Pennsylvania (funeral director) |
| Box 4, Folder 17 | Phillips, T. B. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 4, Folder 17 | Poor, Dexter and Co. – Black River, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 18 | Pleukharp and Co. – Columbus, Ohio (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 18 | Queen City Chair Co. – Elmira, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 18 | Reynolds, John B. – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (insurance) |
| Box 4, Folder 18 | Richardson, H. M., and Co. – Boston, MA (carriages, sleighs, sleds) |
| Box 4, Folder 19 | Ritter, Frank – Rochester, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 19 | Rogers and Nesbitt – Kingston, Pennsylvania (dry goods, wallpaper) |
| Box 4, Folder 19 | Roice, C. F. – Chicago, Illinois (moldings, mirrors, frames) |
| Box 4, Folder 20 | Rosenheim, Isaac – Kingston, Pennsylvania (dry goods, boots and shoes) |
| Box 4, Folder 20 | Scanlin, John, and Co. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (bedding) |
| Box 4, Folder 20 | Schloss, E., and Co. – New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 21 | Schooley, Henry N. – Luzerne, Pennsylvania (plaster, feed, grain) |
| Box 4, Folder 21 | Shrenkeisen, M. and H. – New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 21 | Shaver, W. H. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| | |

| Box 4, Folder 22 | Shearman Bros. – Jamestown, New York (furniture) |
|------------------|--|
| Box 4, Folder 22 | Simmons, George W., and Co. – Oak Hall [Boston], MA (clothiers and furnishers) |
| Box 4, Folder 22 | Small, S. C. and Co. Boston, MA (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 23 | Somars, Thomas – Kingston, Pennsylvania (talllinoisor) |
| Box 4, Folder 23 | Stanley, E. C. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (painter) |
| Box 4, Folder 23 | Stevenson, Brothers and Co. –Philadelphia (oils) |
| Box 4, Folder 24 | Stickley Bros. – Binghampton, New York (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 24 | St. JOhions Manufacturing Co. – St. JOhions, MO (furniture) |
| Box 4, Folder 24 | Stokes, WIllinoisliams A., and Co. – New York (wooden ware) |
| Box 5, Folder 1 | Strobel, Philip, and Sons – New York (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 1 | Strobel, J. C. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (livery) |
| Box 5, Folder 2 | Swan, Baxter C. –Philadelphia (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 2 | Taylor, H. E., and Co. – New York (fabrics, hose) |
| Box 5, Folder 3 | Thompson, Thomas, Sons and Co. –Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (upholstery, cabinet hardware, RR car supplies) |
| Box 5, Folder 3 | Thomson and Son – Luzerne, Pennsylvania (lumber) |
| Box 5, Folder 3 | Tidionte Chair Co., Ltd. – Tidionte, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 4 | Townend Bros. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (livery) |
| Box 5, Folder 4 | Turpin, C. J. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (horse supplies) |
| Box 5, Folder 5 | Trenton Spring Mattress Co. – Trenton, New York (mattresses) |
| Box 5, Folder 5 | Union City Chair Co. – Union City, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 5 | Union-Leader – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (newspaper) |
| | |
| Box 5, Folder 5 | Valley Times Publishing Co. – Kingston, Pennsylvania (publishing company) |

| Box 5, Folder 6 | Van Loon and Leach – Wilkes BarreBarre (painter) |
|------------------|---|
| Box 5, Folder 6 | Vaughn, S. B. – Kinston, Pennsylvania (cider and vinegar) |
| Box 5, Folder 7 | Voorhis and Murray – Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 7 | Walp, Joel – Kingston, Pennsylvania (books, shoes) |
| Box 5, Folder 8 | Watsontown Furniture and Tableworks – Watsontown, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 8 | Whitney, W. F. – South Asburnmam, MA (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 9 | Whittemore Brothers – New York(mirrors) |
| Box 5, Folder 9 | Williamson and Wallace - Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania (grocer) |
| Box 5, Folder 10 | Williamsport Furniture Manufacturing Co., Ltd. – Williamsport, Pennsylvania (furniture) |
| Box 5, Folder 10 | Yost, Henry – Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania (furniture) |

Series 3: Transportation Records for Sharpe, Weiss and Company, 1856-1859

| Box 6, Folder 1 | Mining: Sharpe Leisenring and Co. Transportation, 1858 |
|------------------|---|
| Box 6, Folder 2 | Mining: Sharpe Leisenring and Co. Transportation, 1858 |
| Box 6, Folder 3 | Mining: Sharpe Leisenring and Co. Transportation, 1859 |
| Box 6, Folder 4 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, May 2, 1856 – July 1, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 5 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, July 2, 1856 – August 8, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 6 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, August 8, 1856 – August 24, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 7 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, September 2, 1856 – September 18, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 8 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, September 19, 1856 – September 26, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 9 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, October 2, 1856 – October 20, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 10 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, October 21, 1856 – October 31, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 11 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, November 1, 1856 – November 13, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 12 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, November 14, 1856 – November 25, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 13 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, November 26, 1856 – December 8, 1856 |
| Box 6, Folder 14 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, December 10, 1856 – December 23, 1856 |
| Box 7, Folder 1 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, April 14, 1859 – May 31, 1859 |
| Box 7, Folder 2 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, June 29, 1859 – October 29, 1856 |

| Box 7, Folder 3 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, July 2, 1859 – August 31, 1859 |
|-----------------|--|
| Box 7, Folder 4 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, September 3, 1859 – October 28, 1859 |
| Box 7, Folder 5 | Mining: Anthracite - Sharpe Leisenring and Co Trans. Records, Council Ridge Colliery, November 5, 1859 – December 17, 1859 |

Series 4: Receipts and Correspondence for Sharpe, Weiss and Company, 1860-1889

Scope and This series is made up of receipts and invoices related to the company's sales and day to day business. It also contains correspondence.

| Box 7, Folder 6 | Mining: Sharpe Weiss and Company, New York, 1863 |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 7, Folder 7 | Mining: Mauch Chunk, Sharpe Weiss and Company, 1872, 1889 |
| Box 7, Folder 8 | Mining: Mauch Chunk, Sharpe Weiss and Company, 1872, 1889 |
| Box 9, Folder 1 | General Correspondence, 1863-1866 |
| Box 11, Folder 1-4 | Sharpe and Weiss Receipts, 1860-1872 |
| Box 11, Folder 5-7 | Sales Orders, 1866-1880 |
| Box 12, Folder 1-2 | Sales Orders and Correspondence, 1869 |
| Box 12, Folder 3-4 | George B. Newton Correspondence, 1869 |
| Box 12, Folder 5 | Richard Sharpe Correspondence, 1870-1888 |

Series 5: Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1856-1874

Scope and This series contains receipts and filled order forms for shipments of the company's coal. Contents:

| Box 8, Folder 1 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1856-1874 |
|------------------|---|
| Box 8, Folder 2 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1856 |
| Box 8, Folder 3 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1857 |
| Box 8, Folder 4 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1858, 1859 |
| Box 8, Folder 5 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1860, 1861 |
| Box 8, Folder 6 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1864, 1865 |
| Box 8, Folder 7 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1866, 1869 |
| Box 8, Folder 8 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1870 |
| Box 8, Folder 9 | Summaries of Coal Shipments, 1873 |
| Box 13, Folder 1 | Coal Shipments, 1856-1864 |

Series 6: Other Company's Documents, 1792-1869

| Box 8, Folder 10 | Beaver Meadow Co., 1854, 1856 |
|------------------|---|
| Box 8, Folder 11 | Lehigh Coal Mine Co., 1792 |
| Box 8, Folder 12 | Lehigh Cumberland Broadtop Coal, 1865 |
| Box 8, Folder 13 | Lehigh Valley railroad Co., (Mauch Chunk), 1865, 1869 |
| | Coaldale Coal Plant charts and reports, undated Notes: This file contains negative prints of charts detailing the output of the production and output of the Coaldale plant. |

Series 7: Microfilm, 1847-1874

Box 9

Two rolls of microflllinoism containing non-continuous Sharpe, Weiss and ComPennsylvaniaNew York journals and ledgers, 1847 to 1874.